
Meeting Notice 

The next meeting of the Gunnison Valley 
Transportation Authority (RTA) will take place: 

February 16, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. 
In the Crested Butte Council Chambers 

located in the Crested Butte Town Offices, 
507 Maroon Avenue in Crested Butte. 

For copies of the agenda and minutes of 
previous meetings, please go to 

www.gunnisonvalleyrta.org/meetings  
or call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111. 

Two or more County Commissioners may be in 
attendance at this meeting. 

Also, three or more RTA Board Members may attend the monthly 
Mayor/Manager meetings which are held at noon on the first Thursday of each 

month – call Scott Truex at 970-275-0111 for the next meeting location.

1



 

 

AGENDA – FEBRUARY 16, 2024 
GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

CRESTED BUTTE TOWN OFFICES 
TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 8:00 A.M. 

 
 

 
8:00 A. INTRODUCTION  
 

CONSENT AGENDA – motion & decision requested to approve the consent agenda 

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA  
 C.  APPROVAL OF JANUARY 12, 2024 MEETING MINUTES 
 D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT  
 E. CORRESPONDENCE – Letter of support for Gunnison County grant application 

F. OLD BUSINESS 
1) Air program reports 
2) Bus program reports  

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

8:05 F. OLD BUSINESS - continued 
3) Airport update – Rick Lamport 
4) Tourism and Prosperity Partnership report – John Norton 
5) Bus service update – Scott Truex & Dean Herrara 
6) Air service update – Bill Tomcich 

 

8:25 G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 

8:30 H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS & STAFF 
 

8:35 I. NEW BUSINESS 
1) Request for additional surveillance cameras on RTA buses – Landon Ogilvie and 

Scott Truex – motion and decision requested 
2) Options for bus schedules for spring, summer, and fall of 2024 – discussion – 

Scott Truex 
3) Set 2024 spring/summer/fall bus schedules – Scott Truex – motion and decision 

requested 
4) Bus operating and capital planning project and surveying update – Scott Truex 

and Leia Morrison – discussion  
5) Request to consider moving the May 10th meeting to May 17th – Scott Truex – 

motion and decision requested 
 

9:15 J. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING  
 

All times are approximate – the meeting may move more quickly or more slowly than indicated. 
 

Next meeting – March 22, 2024 at 8:00 a.m. in the Gunnison County Courthouse (followed by a 
retreat with the Air Command Committee.)   

2



GUNNISON VALLEY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY  
MEETING MINUTES  

January 12, 2024 
Gunnison County Commissioners Board Room 

A. INTRODUCTION 
Janet Farmer called the meeting to order at 8:01 am 
Board members in attendance: Janet Farmer, Jason MacMillan, Liz Smith, Laura Puckett 
Daniels, Diego Plata, Anna Fenerty and Steve Morris (via ZOOM) 
 
Also present are Scott Truex, Leia Morrison, Bill Tomcich (Air Planners), Dean Herrara (via 
ZOOM - Alpine Express), Danny Bartelli, and community members  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

B. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
C. APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 8, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 
D. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S FINANCIAL REPORT 
E. CORRESPONDENCE 
F. OLD BUSINESS 
1) Air program reports 
2) Bus program reports 

 
Laura Puckett Daniels moved to approve the consent agenda. Jason MacMillan seconded the 
motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
F. OLD BUSINESS 
 
3)Airport Update  
Rick Lamport reported on the operational issues that have occurred this week. He will keep the 
board updated on the winter weather conditions that are predicted for this weekend. The airport 
restaurant is moving forward but is experiencing some delays but hope to be operational by the 
22nd. There was discussion about the delayed and diverted flights. 
 
4)Tourism and Prosperity Partnership Association (TAPP)  
John Norton reported that TAPP is still marketing flights, targeted the Texas area.  
 
5)Bus service update  
Scott Truex reported that December ridership was up 14%, and that the RTA carried over 
44,000 passengers in the month. He also reported that the RTA carried 327,692 passengers in 
2023 which is up 31% over 2022. Alpine Express didn’t complete about 1% of December’s trips 
due to a lack of drivers. However, Alpine Express has announced that new driver recruitment 
has been successful and this driver shortage should be resolved in the next week or so. The 
concrete project at the bus maintenance facility is complete, and the new lot has been 

3



purchased. Scott reported that we are awaiting a transformer for the new facility at the north end 
of the valley. The senior transportation contracts are signed, and Scott reported that the service 
area for Gunnison Valley Health (GVH) is three road miles from the City border and that  
anyone outside of the three miles is covered by Mountain Expresses service. The new van for 
GVH has been ordered and should be here in a month. Laura Puckett Daniels requested that 
the notifications for bus cancellations be on the app earlier. There was a discussion about air 
quality on the RTA buses.  
 
6)Air Service Update 
Bill Tomcich commended Bella Biondini’s article in the Gunnison Country Times. Bill reiterated 
that with the new procedures the Skywest aircrafts that are outfitted with the satellite navigation 
system need less than a mile of visibility; previously, they needed three miles of visibility, which 
is a dramatic improvement. He believes that this improved reliability is contributing to the 
increase in advanced bookings. He also reported that December was our first December where 
GUC experienced 100% completion and that GUC experienced 17% more passengers, the 
strongest December in terms of passenger numbers since 2005. Bill reported for bookings, we 
are now seeing double-digit increases for January - March. For spring, United Airlines has 
extended its second daily flight through April 8th. We will be down to one flight a week for 6 
weeks this spring. The summer schedule will resume with a twice daily from Denver and a 
weekend flight from Houston, on May 23 and 24th. This summer schedule is beginning 10 days 
earlier than it did last year. Based on our current levels of success, Bill feels confident 
approaching the carriers to request more service. Laura Puckett Daniels requests that Bill also 
track other disruptions, including extreme delays and their causes. Rick Lamport added that it 
would be good to see this data compared to similar mountain airports. Bill will be providing 
reports with data as requested.  
 
G. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
No public comments. 
 
H. COMMENTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF 
Scott Truex asked when the City of Gunnison will appoint another board member. Diego Plata 
reported that staff recommended to council that only one council member be representative on 
the RTA. Scott informed the board that having two elected officials from each municipality is a 
State of Colorado statutory requirement. Diego thanked Scott for the clarification and reported 
that on Tuesday the 23rd, Gunnison City Council will appoint two members to sit on the RTA 
board.  
 
I. New Business 

1) Election of officers of the GVRTA for 2024 
Laura Puckett Daniels moved to nominate the 2024 GVRTA officers as follows: 
Janet Farmer as Chair, Liz Smith as Vice Chair, Jason MacMillan as Treasurer, and 
Diego Plata as secretary. Jason MacMillan seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously.  

2) Review and possible authorization of window art on buses for CB State of Mind. 

4



The board recommended a couple of edits including, adding an additional form of 
contact other than a QR code and making “CB State of Mind” more prominent.  Cole 
Cooper from CB State of Mind said he would look into these potential edits and will send 
another draft to Scott Truex. Liz Smith moved to approve the bus window art on 
buses for the CB State of Mind with any edits in the context of this conversation, 
and Laura Puckett Daniels seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously. 

3) Authorize the Board Chair to sign a contract with Fehr and Peers for consultant services 
to develop a Strategic Operating and Capital Plan for GVRTA’s Commuter Bus Service 
for an amount not to exceed $82,000.  Diego Plata moved to approve authorization of 
the board chair to sign a contract with Fehr and Peers for an amount not to 
exceed $82,000, and Liz Smith seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 8:53 am 
 
 

5



 

 

December, 2023 - Financial Report: 
 

 

This report was prepared for the GVRTA Board of Directors on December 30, 2023 
with information provided by the County Finance Department and shows posted 
revenues through November, 2023 and expenditures through December, 2023.   

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

  

6



GVRTA Fund Reports: 

 

  

  

7



GVRTA Fund Reports:  

  

8



Summary of all Funds  

 

 

9



 

 

February 16, 2024 

Secretary Pete Buttigieg 

U.S. Department of Transportation  

1200 New Jersey Avenue SE 

Washington, DC 20590 
 
SUBJECT:  RAISE Grant – Access, Affordability and Safety for Workers in the Gunnison Valley 
 
To Secretary Buttigieg: 

 
The Gunnison Valley Transportation Authority (GVRTA) is writing to express our support for 
Gunnison County’s application for a FY24 RAISE Grant to advance design public infrastructure in 
Gunnison County that will make access to jobs safer and more affordable for the nearly 1,800 
people who work in the tourism industry.  

Colorado’s rural affordable housing crisis is nowhere more evident than in Crested Butte where 
many lower-wage workers must commute 25 – 30 miles by using our commuter bus system.  The 
Whetstone community development will provide housing security for essential members of the 
community who have been facing housing challenges such as overcrowding, low quality/high utility 
cost, rising rents, or being frequently forced to move (due to home sales and conversions to short 
term rentals).   

The cost of public infrastructure is a huge barrier to many workforce housing projects, and this is 
certainly the case with the Whetstone project.  Roadway improvements, transit access, and bicycle/ 
pedestrian facilities alone are anticipated to cost $8 - $10 million due to the difficult construction 
environment on the western slope.  The Whetstone workforce housing project cannot move 
forward without the planned road improvements.  The RAISE grant will be used for design 
development activities of the roadway infrastructure with construction funding to come from a 
variety of sources once plans are developed. 

The proposed roundabout, pedestrian tunnel, and transit hub project meets all of the economic, 
quality of life, and equity goals of the RAISE program.  A variety of partners are collaborating and 
invested in the success of the Whetstone workforce housing project that will be enabled through 
the RAISE grant and other local sources. 

This is an important project to the community and economic sustainability of Gunnison County and 
the GVRTA strongly urges your support of Gunnison County’s grant application. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Janet R. Farmer, 
Board Chair 
Gunnison Valley RTA 

10



RTA Board of Directors Mee�ng, February 16, 2024 
 

Air Service Update – Bill Tomcich 
 
Recent Flight Reliability:  Following a wave of flight disrup�ons in early to mid-January, flight reliability 
at GUC has generally been back on track since.  There have been no flight cancella�ons at GUC since 
January 17, but there have been two more overnight delays – one on the night of January 17, and again 
earlier this week on February 5.  American also took a six-hour delay on January 16 due to weather at 
DFW.  There was also a diversion to GJT last Friday night when snow suddenly moved in and visibility 
dropped below the required ¾ visibility.  But that flight was able to con�nue on to GUC later that 
evening, arriving into GUC at 10:08pm, just 1:40 past it’s ini�al scheduled arrival �me. 
 
Summary of January Flight Reliability and On-Time Performance (OTP): 
• American (DFW):  100% of 76 flights completed; 66.2% on-time. 
• Mesa (IAH):  90.3% of 62 flights completed; 62.9% on-time. 
• SkyWest (DEN):  96.8% of 125 flights completed; 78.2% on-time. 
• Overall:  252 / 262 flights completed (96.2%), 71.1% on-time. 
 
January Results: 
• American (DFW):  6,384 pax / 9,728 seats = 65.6% load factor vs 58.8% last year. 
• Mesa (IAH):  2,776 pax / 4,332 seats = 64.1% load factor vs 62.2% last year.  (Still waiting on United’s 

December MRG results). 
• SkyWest (DEN):  6,136 pax / 8,400 seats = 73.1% load factor vs 69.2% last year. 
• JSX:  Still waiting on January landing reports. 
• Overall (not including JSX):  15,296 / 22,460 seats = 68.1% load factor.  This represents a 22.5% 

increase over last January, which experienced an overall load factor of 63.7%. 
 
Future Bookings as of February 12:  With 1,878 net new bookings made last week, this represents 
another very modest decrease from the week prior, but this was considerably stronger than the 1,506 
bookings made this same week last year.  Outlined below are how future bookings are now shaping up 
for February, March and April: 
• February:  Pacing +5.4% ahead of last year. 
• March:  Pacing +12.3% ahead of last year. 
• April:  Pacing +42% ahead of last year. 
 
Summer Scheduling Update: 
   
• UA-IAH:  In a move that was not expected, United just removed the IAH-GUC flights that had been in 

the selling schedules starting May 24.  Weekend service from IAH is now scheduled to resume 
starting June 28.  I do have a note into United network planning requesting an explanation for the 
sudden change when I had been previously told that the resumption of weekend service from IAH 
starting May 24 was indeed their plan. 
 

AA-DFW:  I received confirmation earlier this week from American Airlines that DFW-GUC summer 
service is indeed on their radar for potential future service add, however it unfortunately will not be a 

part of their summer 2024 plan.  

11



Air Program Reports – Winter, 2023-24 as of 2/12/24 

All Flights – Total Seats Sold vs. previous three years 

 

 

All Flights – Total Load Factor vs. previous three years 

 

12



Bus program reports – January, 2024 
 

 
 
 

Passengers by Stop – Winter 2023-24 
 

 
  

13



Passenger Boardings by Time – Winter 2023-24 
 

Northbound 
 

 
  

14



Passenger Boardings by Time – Winter 2023-24 
 

Southbound 
 

 
 

15



 

 
Late/Missed Runs & Incidents –January, 2024      

              

 

16



GVRTA 2024 Emissions Analysis – Through January

 

  

17



2024 Miles per Bus:

 
 

2024 Repairs per Bus:  

 
 

Senior Transportation Report 

 

18



GVRTA 2023 Year-End Bus Program Report: 
 
In 2023, the GVRTA Commuter Bus carried 327,692 passengers which was 31% higher than in 
2022 and 88% more than in 2021.  The service averaged 685 passengers per day and 13.9 
passengers per bus.   
 

 
 
This was the record for most passengers ever carried in a calendar year.   
 

 
 

19



 
We ran 754,438 service miles and 25,887 service hours in 2023. 
 

 
 

 

20



Our cost per passenger dropped from $11.39 in 2022 to 10.93 in 2023.  

 

 

  

21



The cost per service mile was $4.75 in 2023. 

 

 

 

22



The cost per service hour was 138.42 in 2023. 

 

  

23



Passenger Boardings by Bus Stop – 2023 

 
 

Notes: 

• Most of the bus stops in the City of Gunnison have between 13,000 and 20,000 
passenger boardings.  This likely means that the stops are spread equitably throughout 
the community and that the route through the City is working well for our passengers.   

• Boardings in Mt. Crested Butte are higher than in Crested Butte in the winter months, 
while the opposite is true during the summer months.  
  

24



 

25



 

26



  

27



 

2023 Miles per Bus: 

 
2023 Repairs per Bus:  

 
Senior Report –2023: 

 

28



MEMO 
February 16, 2024 Board Meeting Packet 
To: RTA Board of Directors 
From Scott Truex, Executive Director 
Re: 2024 Spring, Summer, and Fall Commuter Bus Schedules 

Board Members, 

The agenda for this meeting includes a discussion and a request for a decision regarding the bus 
schedules for spring, summer, and fall.  We have three options for the schedules that I would like 
you to consider.   The proposed possible schedules are on the following three pages.  I have also 
included a financial projection for 2024 which includes the 28 trip schedule for reference.

Option 1:  28 round-trip schedule 
• This is what we have budgeted for and what we ran last year.
• Includes (approx.) 30-35 minute headways from 5:30 a.m. to 1 p.m., 40-45 minute

headways from 1 p.m. until 4:15 p.m., 30-35 minute headways from 4:15 p.m. to 7 p.m. and
60-65 minute headways from 7 p.m. until 11:15 p.m.

• Cost: Currently budgeted.
• Projected year-end fund balance:  $6,220,000

Option 2:  29 round-trip schedule 
• Includes (approx.) 30-35 minute headways from 5:30 a.m. to 7 p.m. and 60-65 minute

headways from 7 p.m. until 11:15 p.m.
• Cost: Approximately $73k more than currently budgeted.
• Projected year-end fund balance:  $6,147,000

Option 3:  33 round-trip schedule 
• Includes 30-35 minute headways all day long.
• Cost: Approximately $364k more than currently budgeted.
• Projected year-end fund balance:  $5,856,000.

Our original budget called for a year-end fund balance of $6,039,000.  However, after we adopted 
the budget, we decided to purchase the land across the alley from the shop in late 2023, which cost 
$318,000 so the projected year-end fund balance was adjusted to $5,721,000.   

These financial numbers are based upon 2024 sales tax revenues being flat to last year.  I am 
currently waiting for December sales tax results and will bring them to the board meeting and hope 
to be able to give you updated financial trends after we see those numbers.   

29



 

30



 

31



 

 

32



 

Historical Bus Schedules: 
 

                      
  

33



2024 Financial Projections with 28-trip 
bus schedule spring, summer, and fall 
as of February 11, 2024 
 

For reference during bus schedule discussion 

Sales Tax Revenues: 

 

  

34



GVRTA Fund Reports: 

 

  

  

35



GVRTA Fund Reports:  

  

36



Summary of all Funds  

 

 

37



GVRTA Survey 2024 
The Gunnison Valley Regional Transporta�on Authority (GVRTA) is upda�ng its strategic opera�ng and 
capital plan, specifically for the commuter bus route between Gunnison and Mt. Crested Bute which will 
inform improvements to GVRTA’s services over the next 5-years. Please take a few minutes to complete 
this survey about how you get around today and what improvements you would like to see to GVRTA’s 
bus service. Your input will inform the improvements to GVRTA’s bus service over the next five years. For 
more informa�on about GVRTA, visit gunnisonvalleyrta.com.  

If you would like to be entered into a $50 gi� card giveaway, please fill out the en�re survey and include 
your email address at the end of the survey. 

1. Are you taking this survey while riding the bus? (question to be required online) 
a. Yes 
b. No (if no, online survey will skip to question 7) 

2. Where did you begin this trip? (select one) 
a. Gunnison 
b. Almont 
c. Crested Bute 
d. Crested Bute South 
e. Mt Crested Bute Transit Center 
f. Other: ____________________ 

3. How did you get to the bus stop? (select one) 
a. Walk 
b. Bicycle  
c. I was driven 
d. I drove myself 
e. Transferred from other public transporta�on service 
f. Other: _____________________ 

4. What is your des�na�on today? (select one) 
a. Gunnison 
b. Almont 
c. Crested Bute 
d. Crested Bute South 
e. Mt Crested Bute Transit Center 
f. Other: ____________________ 

5. How will you get from the bus stop to your des�na�on? (select one) 
a. Walk 
b. Bicycle 
c. Someone picks me up 
d. Drive myself 
e. Transfer to other public transporta�on service 
f. Other: _______________________ 

 

38

http://gunnisonvalleyrta.com/


6. What is the purpose of this trip today? (select one) 
a. Work  
b. Shopping/errands 
c. School/college 
d. Recrea�on 
e. Medical 
f. Social 
g. Other: ___________________ 

 

7. Do you depend on the RTA bus for your transporta�on needs? 
a. Yes 
b. No 

8. How o�en do you ride the RTA bus? (select one) 
a. Everyday 
b. At least once a week 
c. A few �mes a month 
d. At least once a month 
e. Less than once a month  
f. Never 

9. Is it possible for you to use transit for the majority of your trips during the day? 
a. Yes  
b. No (please specify why not): 

________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________ 

10. What des�na�ons would you like to have improved regional bus routes to? (Select all that apply) 
a. Work 
b. School (including atending and drop-off/pick-up) 
c. Shopping and Restaurants 
d. Ski Resort 
e. Airport 
f. Medical Appointments 
g. Public Services (Library, City or County Offices, Social Services, etc.) 
h. Gym or other Recrea�on Center 
i. Other 

 

 

 

 

 

39



11. What are the most important reasons you currently ride the bus? (select up to three) (question 
would not show up for online respondents who answer that they do not ride the bus) 

a. Family doesn’t have a car 
b. Someone else uses the car 
c. Traffic is bad 
d. Parking is a problem 
e. Car trouble/no insurance 
f. I don’t drive/ don’t have a driver’s license 
g. Bus is economical 
h. Bus is convenient 
i. Bus is environmentally friendly 
j. Avoid DUI 
k. Weather condi�ons 
l. Other (please specify):_____________________________________________________ 

12. Which of the following types of transporta�on does your household use in Gunnison County? 
(select all that apply) 

a. Personal vehicle 
b. Ride from a friend or rela�ve 
c. Walk  
d. Bicycle 
e. Borrow a vehicle 
f. RTA bus 
g. Mountain Express bus 
h. Taxi/Uber/Ly� 
i. Gunnison Senior Transporta�on  
j. Crested Bute Senior Transporta�on  
k. Denver bus  
l. Other:__________________________ 

13. What are the barriers that stop you from riding the bus more or riding the bus at all? (pick up to 
three answers) 

a. Bus takes significantly longer than driving 
b. Bus doesn’t go where I want to go 
c. Bus is too infrequent 
d. Bus does not run at the �mes of day I need to travel 
e. I do not know when and where the bus operates or I don’t understand how to catch the 

bus 
f. I feel unsafe riding the bus 
g. I prefer driving 
h. It is difficult, inconvenient, or feels unsafe to get to and from the bus stop 
i. Other (please specify):____________________________________________ 

 

 

40



14. Please rate the following RTA service characteris�cs. (Please choose one ra�ng per characteris�c). 
(question would not show up for online respondents who answer that they do not ride the bus) 

 Very Sa�sfied Sa�sfied Neutral Dissa�sfied N/A 
Buses arrive on �me      
Buses operate when you need to travel      
Easy to read schedules       
Website      
Park and Rides      
Signage      
Frequency of service      
Bus stop loca�ons      
Number of seats on the bus      
Hours of opera�on      
Condi�on of buses      
Buses go where you need to go      
Buses are fare free      

 

15. Which of the following improvements are most important in enhancing your experience of riding 
the bus, mo�va�ng you to start riding the bus, or mo�va�ng you to ride more o�en? (Please 
choose one ra�ng per characteris�c). 

 Very Important Somewhat Important Not Important 
More frequent service    
Earlier service    
Later service    
Convenient parking near stops    
Onboard Wi-Fi    
Less delays than current    
Convenient schedules    
Keeping the bus fare free    
Restore express service    
More bus stops    
Easier connec�ons to other 
transporta�on (transit, bicycle, 
pedestrian, ridesharing) 

   

 

16. If there are new bus routes or stops you would like to see added to other des�na�ons in 
Gunnison County, please describe them here: 
  
 
 
 
 

41



17. If you have addi�onal comments about the exis�ng RTA service, or ideas for other improvements 
to GVRTA’s bus service that are not listed in the previous ques�on, please describe them below: 
 
 
 

 

The following demographic ques�ons are op�onal. Responses will be used to ensure GVRTA is hearing 
from all voices in our community.  

18. Which best describes you? (select one) 
a. Full-�me resident 
b. Part-�me resident  
c. Western student 
d. Visi�ng a Western student 
e. Visitor/tourist  

19. Where do you live? 
a. Gunnison 
b. Almont 
c. Crested Bute 
d. Crested Bute South 
e. Mt Crested Bute 
f. Other (specify): ________ 

20. How many vehicles does your household have? 
a. None  
b. 1 
c. 2 
d. 3+ 

21. What is your age?  
a. Under 18 
b. 19-25 
c. 25-64 
d. 65+ 

22. What is your ethnicity? 
a. White/Caucasian 
b. Black/African American 
c. Na�ve American/Alaska Na�ve 
d. Hispanic/La�no 
e. Pacific Islander 
f. Asian 
g. Other:_____________ 

 

 

42



23. What is your total household income? Include income from all household members. 
a. Under $10,000 per year 
b. $10,000 - $19,999 per year 
c. $20,000 - $39,999 per year 
d. $40,000 - $59,999 per year 
e. $60,000 - $79,999 per year 
f. $80,000 - $99,999 per year 
g. $100,000+ per year 

If you would like to be entered into a giveaway for a $50 gi� card, please provide your email address.  

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

43


	Meeting Notice
	Agenda
	Minutes - 1-12-24
	December Financial Report
	Letter of Support - Gunnison County
	Air Program Reports
	January Bus Program Reports
	Year-End 2023 Bus Program Reports
	Bus Schedule Memo
	2024 Financial Projections for reference during bus schedule discussion
	Planning Project Survey



